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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) FOR 

SOLID WASTE, BULK WASTE AND RECYCLING 

COLLECTION SERVICES AND EXCLUSIVE 

MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE 

TOWN OF RIDGELAND, SC 

 

RFP-2022-01 – Addendum #2 

 
Issued October 11, 2022 
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Due to the impact(s) of Hurricane Ian, the Town of Ridgeland is officially moving 

its due date for proposals to October 21, 2022 to be received no later than 1:00 

pm EST. 

If delivered by courier, please deliver to: 

Town of Ridgeland 

Attn: Town Administrator 

1 Town Square 

Ridgeland, SC 29936 

 

If delivered by US Postal Service, please deliver to: 

 

Town of Ridgeland 

Attn: Town Administrator 

PO Box 1119 

1 Town Square 

Ridgeland, SC 29936 

 

1. Bid Bond :  No bid bond is required. 
 

2. Section 2.4 Collection Services:  24.1.1   “Contractor shall provide once per 

week service at no charge”.  This has been changed to:  All cost(s) will be 

directly billed to the homeowner requiring services. 

 

3. Section 24.1.2 Cart Recycling Service:   RFP should be re-stated to say that 

different colored lids for MSW collection carts versus Recycling carts are 

required.  Green carts are required for solid waste, we are flexible on 

recycling carts. 

 

4. Current Monthly Rate for residential customers: $ 16.97/month to include 

recycling EOW, Yard Collection 1x per week and MSW 1x per week 

 

5. Current participation % for recycling inside the Town: 100%, because 

everyone is provided a recycling cart as part of the franchise agreement 

whether they participate, or not.  Should be factored into your monthly 

rate. 
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6. How many tons per year of recycling are recovered from Town residents?  

Here are tons per month for the last 13 months: 

Date Total 

22-Jan 12.39 

22-Feb 16.31 

22-Mar 16.56 

22-Apr 12.79 

22-May 17.31 

22-Jun 31.38 

22-Jul 22.51 

22-Aug 14.72 

22-Sep 19.13 

21-Sep 3.88 

21-Oct 6.57 

21-Nov 18.06 

21-Dec 17.26 

Grand Total 208.87 tons 

7. How many tons per year of MSW are disposed of each year? Awaiting 

response from Waste Management of the Carolinas. 

 

8. Commercial rates for cans (assume 1x per week): 

a. 2 yard - $  28.43/month 

b. 4 yard - $  56.89/month 

c. 6 yard - $  85.34/month 

d. 8 yard - $113.78/month 

 

9. Is there a current franchise fee? NO.  There are no franchise fees in 

exchange for an exclusive, Town-wide franchise. 

 



 

Town of Ridgeland RFP -022-02 Addendum #2 Page 4 
 

10.  Can route days be specified by the provider? YES.  Does the garbage and 

recycling have to be serviced on the same day or on different days? It can 

be serviced on different days, as is currently the case. 

 

11.  Are the solid waste fees (tipping fees) paid by the Town or does the 

contractor pay the solid waste disposal fee?  No.  Those are paid by the 

franchisee.  The Town does not pay any fees. 

 

12.  Section 4.8 Estimated schedule.  Turn-in dates have been changed to 

October 21, 2022. 

 

 


